RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Lawrence Township Trustees

Regular Meeting

September 29, 2022

The Trustees of Lawrence Township met in regular session at 7:00PM. in the Charles E. Lundenberger Memorial Meeting Room. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ritterbeck. All Trustee were present.

Minutes from the September 8, 2022 regular meeting were approved.

The above bills were approved by the Board and checks were written.

RESOLUTION

Ritterbeck made a **motion** to approve **Resolution 33-22** Resolution to Amend Appropriations to adjust for Lodging Tax Fund salaries, seconded by Haueter. Ritterbeck:yes; Haueter:yes; Ackerman:yes. **Motion** passed. Ritterbeck made a **motion** to approve **Resolution 34-22** Resolution Authorizing Adoption of Tuscarawas County 2022 Hazard Mitigation Plan, seconded by Haueter. Ritterbeck:yes; Haueter:yes; Ackerman:yes. **Motion** passed.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

Homer Blystone of Hunters Green addressed the Hunters Green allotment sign and how the shrubs are overgrown and the sign is not visible. Trustees advised Mr. Blystone that the sign is actually on the Tuscarawas County right-of-way, but it is the responsibility of the residents of Hunters Green to maintain that sign and not the Township. A resident on Lawnridge asked if anything can be done with the number of young children riding ATV's on the roads. Trustee Ackerman will address the issue with the Tuscarawas County Sheriff's office. Bolivar Volunteer Fire Department Chief Lynch advised Trustees of the Fire Department Open House scheduled for Saturday, October 15, 2022 from 12-4 and this is the start of Fire Prevention Week. Township resident thanked road crew for the work done clearing Eberhart along the side of the road. David Irwin presented Trustees with information relative to updating the 911 System in the Village of Zoar.

MEETING

Trustee Ritterbeck advised the newsletter is complete and going to the publisher, should be out to residents the end of October, explained the road levy on the ballot in November, advised the ARP funds work session was productive and McNutt is going to get some rough estimates on road work to determine what, if any, funds will remain available for additional projects. Ritterbeck thanked the company that demolished the house on Sherman Church for doing such a good job cleaning up the area. Ritterbeck made a **motion** to make October 10 the deadline for applications for new road worker, seconded by Haueter. Ritterbeck:yes; Haueter:yes; Ackerman:yes. McNutt advised roads and road signs are ok, asked Trustees to check water complaint at 10031 Bimeler and advise, asphalt work in Hunters Green completed, purchased some equipment for snow plow, advised where additional trees need trimmed on roads, cleaned up landscaping around Township building, and catching up on mowing and ditching. Zoning Inspector Weekley advised Olde Hilltop was paved, Hess Mill foreclosure property is being maintained, and reached out to GIS office to get Zoning Map to be able to add to Township web site. Mann presented Trustees with job description for road worker and will add it to the web site.

The Board then discussed Township affairs in general and a motion to adjourn was made and so ordered by the Chairman.

| ATTEST: | APPROVED: | | |
|--------------------|------------------|--------------------|-----------|
| | , Fiscal Officer | | Chairman |
| Ann Marie Ackerman | | Matthew Ritterbeck | |
| | , Trustee | | , Trustee |
| Donald Ackerman | | Michael Haueter | |